Mike Sommerville  12:22:28 PM 10/20/2003

"ffitch, Simon (ATG)" To: 'Ann Rendahl’ <arendahl@wutc.wa.gov>, XUT-033025 External Mail
<SimonF@ATG.WA.6 Group <XUT-033025_External_Mail_6roup@wutc.wa.gov>,
ov> gregkopta@dwt.com, Records Center

<Records_Center@wutc.wa.gov>
cc: Paula Strain <pstrain@wutc.wa.gov>, Rebecca Beaton
<rbeaton@®wutc.wa.gov>, Tom Spinks <tspinks@wutc.wa.gov>, Bob
Shirley <bshirley®@wutc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: UT-033025/UT-033044 -Draft Protective Order

10/16/2003 08:06 AM

Judge Rendahl:

As we communicated via ALD staff on Monday, this will confirm that Public
Counsel has no objection to the entry of a protective order adopting this
draft. We also have no objection to the change requested by Mr. Kopta.

Simon ffitch

Assistant Attorney General, Section Chief
Public Counsel

Washington Attorney General

900 Fourth Avenue, Suite 2000

Seattle Washington 98164
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Office: (206) 389-2055
FAX: (206) 389-2058
Email: simonf@atg.wa.gov
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From: Ann Rendahl [mailto:arendahl@wutc.wa.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2003 5:29 PM

To: XUT-033025 External Mail Group; gregkopta@dwt.com; Records Center
Cc: Paula Strain; Rebecca Beaton; Tom Spinks; Bob Shirley

Subject: UT-033025/UT-033044 -Draft Protective Order

Attached is an electronic copy of the draft protective order that I
provided during the prehearing conference this afternoon. Please provide
your comments by Wednesday, October 15, 2003,

(See attached file: WUTC Protective Order - Order No. 02 - v.2.doc)

grs



Mike Sommerville 12:22:28 PM

Ann E. Rendahl

Administrative Law Judge

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
Tel: (360) 664-1144

Fax: (360) 664-2654

10/20/2003



